Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No._l64 s. 2020

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
SSG/SPG Advisers and Presidents
Peer Facilitator Advisers and Student Peer Facilitators

All Others Concerned
From: AGU C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V1
1C-Schools Division Superintendent
Date: December 7, 2020
Subject: Corrigendum and Addendum to Division Memorandum no. 163, s.2020

(Online Launching of the SDO Dagupan Peer Facilitation Program)

In light of the state of public health emergency and in response to Republic Act no.
11036 (also known as the Mental Health Law), the Schools Division Office continues to
provide interventions to support the physical, mental, and psychological well-being of its
teaching, non-teaching personnel, and learners.

The Online Launching of the SDO Dagupan Peer Facilitation Program on
December 10, 2020 shall be preceded by a Reorientation Course at 8:30 a.m. to 11:30
a.m. followed by the Online Launching at 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Participants who have already pre-registered do not need to pre-register again. The
same Google Meet link, which will be sent to their registered emails, shall be used for the
refresher course. Meanwhile, the online launching shall be accessed through the SDO
Facebook page DepEd Tayo Dagupan City. '

For information, guidance, and compliance of all concerned.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com
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Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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